

LIQUOR COMMISSION MEETING

CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

109 E. OLIVE ST, BLOOMINGTON IL 61701

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2016 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. Consideration of approving the Commission minutes of August 9, 2016.
- 5. Consideration of the request from Philanthropic Educational Organization for women to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their September 30, 2016 event to be held at Davis Lodge.
- 6. Consideration of the request from Kyle Korkus & Jill Young to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their October 15, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.
- 7. Consideration of the request from Nicholas Blakey & Peyton McAtee to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their November 5, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Miller Park Pavilion.
- 8. Consideration of the request from Cole Larimore & Ashley Kennedy to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their November 19, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Miller Park Pavilion.
- 9. Consideration of the request from Caleb Cox & Chelsea Troll to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their March 25, 2017 wedding reception to be held at Miller Park Pavilion.
- 10. Consideration of the application of Rosy's Grill Restaurant, Inc., d/b/a Rosy's Grill, located at 912 W Market St, requesting an RBS liquor license which would allow the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 11. Consideration of the application of 8 Bit II, Inc., d/b/a 8 Bit Beercade located at 236 E Front St Suite 1, requesting a TAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.

- 12. Consideration of the application of Al Sagri Group LLC, d/b/a Garden of Paradise Restaurant, located at 1412 E Empire, requesting a RAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 13. Consideration on the application of Crawford's Corner Pub, LLC, d/b/a Crawford's Corner Pub, located at 610 W Chestnut, requesting a TAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 14. Consideration of the request from Nick Hurley of Drifter's Pub and Josh Maubach to suspend portions of Chapter 6 Alcoholic Beverages, Section 22 Open Containers Not to Be Removed from Premises, on October 22, 2016 from 2:00 pm to 9:00 pm for the special event A Noble Run, prohibiting open alcohol.
- 15. Consideration of a change of Officer positions from Mac's Convenience Stores, LLC, d/b/a Circle K #129 1903 W Market St, #1210 1210 W Market St, #1211 515 S Clinton St, #1251 2302 W Market St, #1407 2412 S Main St, #1421 1206 N Towanda Barnes Rd, currently holding a GPBS liquor license which would allow the sale of packaged beer and wine only for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. Changes are: Matt McCure resigned as an Officer.
- 16. Adjournment.